
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: April 13, 2009 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities  RESPONSE DUE BY  April 20, 2009       
     
FROM: Public Service Commission        EFFECTIVE DATE  April 1, 2009    
        
SUBJECT:                           PacifiCorp                              09-035-T03       
                                       (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
        X       Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED 
For Corrected Tariff Pages: Rocky Mountain Power is proposing changes to its Schedule 135 to  
 make it consistent with requirements set forth by the Commission Order issued on February 12,  
  2009 under Docket No. 08-035-78.                                                             
                                                                                                  
                                                                                                   


